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To "Rosalina Rodriguez"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Amazingly, we have a final ozone rule. THANK yOU!

I meant to send this to you too. Now if we can just get the RIA out tomorrow

----- Original Message --From: LydiaWegman
Sent:0311212008 08:20 PM EST
To:.Karen Martin; Harvey Richmond; Susan Stone; John Langstafi Vicki Sandiford; Dave Mckee; John Hannon;

Lea Anderson; Tricia Crabtree; Erika Sasser
Cc: Steve Page
Subject: Anazingl¡ we have a final ozone rule. TIIANK yOU!

l_w-ant to.thank all of you for your incredibly hard work on the final ozone rule. I atways knew it would be
difficult, I always knew that we would finish it on time because of the outstanOinj tãã'm which was been
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dedication to protecting public health and the environmãnt, yourwitlingness to í"spono to each new
request for more information, and your steadfast commitment to articuiating fully a'nO cogenUy the complex
.s-9!e..nce 

and policy issues that must be considered in protecting public nea-th añO we¡tare from ozone. 
'

While I ryas quite disappointed thatwe did not succeeä in proñuigating a Wl26 itanáàrO, we certainty
had.the full support of the Administrator in our effort. I very much-hope-and 

"*p""tìnãt 
the next review will

lead to a cumulative, seasonal standard ózone secondary-sandard.

ly has promulgated a significantly
of us thought might not be
take great pride in your
much.

Lydia


